
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Matthew, 

What is happening here? 

Willie 

Willie Gallagher 
11 March 2008 08:24 
Graeme Bissett (external contact); 'Fitchie, Andrew'; Matthew Crosse 
Steven Bell 
RE: Report 

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.bissett<mllll 
Sent: 11 March 2008 08:19 
To: 'Fitchie, Andrew' 
Cc: Willie Gallagher; Steven Bell 
Subject: RE: Report 

I've spoken to Steven and we will take this up as soon as Matthew surfaces. The DLA role is one part of a 

difficult picture here and we will need to find a pragmatic solution if tomorrow isn't going to be 

jeopardized. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: +44 ( 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 11 March 2008 06:15 
To: graeme.bissett@•••• 
Cc: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk 
Subject: Re: Report 

Thanks for understanding. Will get on it now. Need your support on this matter below. 

We were asked yesterday morning to get back involved in the ERs. We have not seen these since early Jan. We have spoken 
about the issue in brief. The ERs are probably the most important piece of the contract. 

Upshot is there has been an extensive 'legal' review by BBS which needs to be challenged and quelled with compromise on, I 
suspect, scores of insertions, questions, objections etc. Which have not prioritised in any way. Some will certaimly be justified 
others simply chaff. Because I had no notice of this need until yesterday, Sharon( who did the original DLAP three day speed 
read and quick fix of the ERs (650 pages) is booked for meetimgs today with John Casserlry on MUDF A. 

It makes no sense for me to put someone else, or more junior, on this today since this will be about naking important judgment 
calls to get a result for tie in the only time we have left. 

Please could you explain to John and his counterparts the need to postpone his meetings that unless we have this session on the 
ERs today, there is likely not to be a MUDF A. I will also organise Sharon (plus support) to engage at 10.30 this morning and then 
for the duration .. 
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Kind regards 
Andrew Fitchie 
Partner 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0 
M: +44 ( 
F: +44 (0 

----- Original Message -----
From: Graeme Bissett <graeme.bissett@­
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: Tue Mar 11 00:05:01 2008 
Subject: RE: Report 

Deep breath 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: +44 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 11 March 2008 00:01 
To: graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk 
Subject: Report 

Pretty frustrating. I have had my IT folk check for the 11 to Midnight version. Because I had my lap top down at tie this pm, the 
version of the doc I created last night with the complete tramco section has gone/is badly corrupted. 

Session this pm was pretty slow. BBS seem immune to threats of loss of project. 

A 

I will do again in the morning. 

A. 
Andrew Fitchie 
Partner 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0 
M: +44 ( 
F: +44 (0 
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by 
or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper 
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then 
delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility 
to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered number S0300365), which provides 
services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 
Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services 
organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 
www.dlapiper.com. 

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007 
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are 
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper 
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has 
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered 
number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for 
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law 
Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of 
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ----
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